
Subject: Re: Student Enrollment discrepancies

From: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>

Date: 8/11/23, 14:28

To: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

CC: Rochelle Clark <rclark@dps61.org>

The Illinois Report Card is released in October of each year for the previous school year, so the current report card that

is posted on ISBE’s sites was released in October 2022 for the 2021-22 school year. Therefore, that data is nearly two

years old at this point. A new report card will be released this Fall, for last school year – the enrollment data will likely

not match our current live enrollment counts. If you look at all of the dates in our Data Warehouse, you will see a

fluctua�on in enrollment numbers throughout the 2022-23 school year.

We an�cipate enrollment at around 7,400, as that aligns with demographic sta�s�cs for the Decatur area. The 80%

that Mr. Conn men�oned is the percentage of an�cipated students who had registered for the 2023-24 school year as

of Monday.

Denise Swarthout

Chief Communica�ons Officer

Decatur Public Schools

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Date: Friday, August 11, 2023 at 2:15 PM

To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>

Cc: Rochelle Clark <rclark@dps61.org>

Subject: Student Enrollment discrepancies

Hi,

The Illinois Report Card shows student enrollment at 8,147 for 2022. The

District's Data Warehouse shows 7,468 for 12/19/2022. Dr. Clark recently

said the District had about 7,400 students. The Data Warehouse says

7,626 as of May 30, 2023. Eldon Conn said student enrollment was at 80%

as of last Friday.

1. Can you help me understand the discrepancies, especially between the

8,147 IL Report card and the 7,468 Data Warehouse for 2022?

2. When Dr. Clark said about 7,400 was that regarding the 80% who had

registered, or the expecta�on if 100% registered?

--

Reed Sutman

DecaturVote.com

217-413-9202
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addressee only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information exempt from

disclosure under federal or state law. In the event some other person or entity receives this

transmission, said recipient is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or

duplication of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you should receive this

transmission in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this e-mail or calling (217)

362-3000, delete the file from your system, and destroy any hard copies of this transmission.

Thank you. Decatur Public School District 61, Decatur, Illinois.
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